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Verbn Chen (LKKAuto)

#

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 20 April 2018 1:37 PM

To: 'Mohamedrasheed, Rashidah'; Denise Tay (LKKAuto); SUR
Subject: RE: OD/ SLC548D/ 2156723724SG-001 Date of accident 6/4/18
Dear Rashidah Rasheed,

The market value for SLC 548D is $68K (est) as at April 2018

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consuitants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Mohamedrasheed, Rashidah [mailto:Rashidah.Mohamedrasheed@aig.com]

Sent: Friday, 20 April 2018 9:59 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; FTA - ALVIN <alvinyit@fta.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>;
ROG <rogassociates@gmail.com>

Subject: OD/ SLC548D/ 21567237245G-001 Date of accident 6/4/18

Dear Sirs,

Please advice market value.

Thank you

Rashidah Rasheed

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1767 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Rashidah.Mohamedrasheed @aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
“Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
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https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/Ita/vtl/action/ enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDere gInput?FUNCTION_ID=F030400...

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle DA é\\*l'g
"Vehicle Owner Particulars N Y
Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC AT
Owner ID: 4938l i
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SLC548D
Vehicle to be Exported: "No
" Intended De-registration Date: ] 12 Apr 2018 B
“Vehicle Make: KIA i
Vehicle Model: FORTE K3 1.6AEX
- Primary Colourf Silver
' Manufacttin‘ng Year: 2016 -
Engine No.: T GAFGGH612937
Chassis No.: KNAFX411MG5601829
Maximum Power Output: 95.3 kW (127 bhp)
6pen Market Value: $13,915.00
. Original Registration Date: 29 Apr 2016
" First Registration Date: o 29 Apr 2016
“TransferCount: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $13,915.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
| PARF Eligibility: ' Yes
" PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 28 Apr 2026
PARF Rebate Amount: $10,436.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: o 28 Apr 2026
COE Categor&: A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
" COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: " $47,300.00
COE Rebate Amount: $38,050.00
Total Rebate Amount: $48,486.00
The information contained herein is correct as at 12 Apr 2018
OK

4/12/2018
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FREE VALUATION

~ Letus tell you how much your car can sell for!

' No obligatiéns and it'’s FREE!

Postan Advertisemant 1993 Honda Civic EST 4M, i Lake View B——" %

Sall it yourself! Advertise It at just Very Clean. Drive Till End And ‘W Credit Pte Ltd e l .

$58 until it's SOLD! Can Drive Another 10 Easy. 2 Low prices guaranteed "

SOHC VTEC ~12kmiL. > Specialist in Japanesecars M

Direct Owner  Starac > Easy loan approval =

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling } > All terms are negotiable -]

[Browss by Category ] [Sort by Date Posted ~ | [20 results/page |
7 vehicles Forte K3 1.6A EX E Advanced Search M)
Maka Model Price _ Depregiation . Reg Date . EngCap . Mileage Veh Type . Status

Search Selection Forte K3 1.6A EX Any Any 2016 Any Any Any Available
Kia Forte K3 1.64 EX $71,800 $7,910 /yr 22-Jun-2016 1,591 cc 25,579 km Sedan Available

Rare, Pearl White Forte K3 1.6A! Serviced At C&C With Proof, Last On Jan 18. Low Mileage Done Of 25579km. Totally Like New, See To Certify. 1
Owner, Road Tax Till Jun 18. 100% Accident Free. Call Now!

Lake View Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 15-Apr-2018  Tags: 2016 Kia Forte, Kia Forte, Kia, Forte, Used Kia

Kia Forte X3 1.6A EX 568,800 $7,620 jyr 27-May-2016 1,591 cc 32,888 km Sedan Availabte
Graded A by STH

STA Certified Grade A! 100% Accident Free! 10 Years Engine Warranty By C&C! Free STA Evaluation! Law Mileage Very Well Maintained! Stylish,
Spacious And Sporty K3! Loan Up To 90%! Trade In Are Welcome...

Fosted: 07-apr-2018  Tags: 2016 Kia Forte, Kia Forte, Kia, Forte, Used Kia

Kia Forte K3 1.6A EX $69,800 $7,820 jyr 27-Apr-2016 1,591 cc 30,000 km Sedan Available

Under Warranty By Cycle And Carriage. 10 Years Engine Warranty. Low Mileage, Stylish And Sporty Kia K3. Continental Driving Feel. Meticulously
Maintained By Owner. Touch Screen Navigation, Reverse Cam...

Posted: 03-Apr-2018  Tags: 201k Kie Forte, Kia Forte, Kia, Forta, Used Kia

Kia Forte K3 1.6A EX $70,500 $7,910 fyr 29-Apr-2016 1,591 cc 20,899 km Sedan Available
Vehicle Still Under Warranty By Cycle & Carriage, 5 Years C&C Warranty And 10 Years Engine Warranty. 3 Years Free Servicing, GPS System Included.
1 Owner Only, Accident Free. Low Mileage At 20895km On...  DiRECT GimeR J

Posted: 03-Apr-2018  Tags: 2016 Kia Forte, Kia Fore, Kia, forte, Used Kia

Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership Buying a pre-owned car, but
Unsure of its Condition?
Car Aftermarket On The Move Lifestyle Get, STA Car Evaluation
Kia Forte K3 1.6A EX $78,800 $8,650 Ayr 03-Aug-2016 1,591 cc 48,000 km Sedan Available
Graded A by 5TH

Interest Rate At 2.78%, 2017 New Model, The Only STA Certified Accident Free Agent Servicing Forte K3 With Unlimited Mileage 5 Years C&C
Warranty And 10 Years Engine Warranty. Low Depreciation At Less...

Posted: 19-Mar-2018  Tags: 2016 Kia Forte, Kia Forte, Kia, Forta, Used Kia

Kia Forte K3 1.6A EX 473,800 $7,910 /yr 28-Sep-2016 1,591 cc 26,000 km Sedan Available
Graded A by STH

Interest Rate At 2.78%, 6mths Rd Tax, Updated Maps, The Only STA Certified Accident Free Agent Servicing Forte K3 With Unlimited Mileage 5 Years
C&C Warranty And 10 Years Engine Warranty. Low Deprecia...

Posted: 09-Mar-2018  Taos: 2016 Kia Forte, Kia Forte, Kig, Forte, Usad Kia

Kia Forte K3 1.6A EX $72,000 $8,230 fyr 29-Feb-2016  © 1,591 cc 40,000 km Sedan Available

Modern Look That Emphasises The Dynamic Muscularity Of The Car, While Retaining Its Low Coupe Like Roofline, Sleek Silhouette And Cab Forward
Styling. Vehicle Still Under Warranty By Cycle & Carriage,...

Prem Roy Motoring

Posted: G6-Mar-2018  Tags: 2016 Kis Forte, ®ig Forte, Kia, Forte, Used Kia

Save this search criteria, to gat email alerts whenever a match is found.

Compare
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For old advertisements, view Expired ads results/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum |Resources

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for paraliel import cars, Tayota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
cars or staticnwagons, SUY, MPV, natchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You ¢an alse buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car msurance. Find
buy used Forte K3 1.6A EX, Forte K3 1.6A EX Singapore, used Forte K3 1.64 EX Singapore, used Forte K3 1.6A EX, used vahicles Singapors o > orte K3 1.6A EX Singapore, We
have new car dealers comprising paraliel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price fists, new car launches and new car promotians. Visit our partner
sites for job openings for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussian, forum discussion, commercial vahicle leasing & COE results

All prices and other Information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algerithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current, suCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errars or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap ~ Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2018 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.
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